	
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUESTS May 2017





	FOI NO:	775
	Date Received:	2 May 2017


	Request :





	Response :
	 
	Question Detail
	PQQ
	ITT

	Q1
	If applicable, suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages?
	Successful Suppliers
	Unsuccessful Suppliers
	Successful Suppliers
	Unsuccessful Suppliers

	
	
	 Yorkshire Ambulance Service
Thames Ambulance Service
St Johns Ambulance
UK Event Medical Services Ltd
365 Response
Northern Taxis Ltd
Jigsaw Medical Services Ltd
CDGi Training
Coperforma Limited
Arriva Passenger Services Limited
365 Response
	 
	Yorkshire Ambulance Service
Thames Ambulance Service            
	 St Johns Ambulance

	Q2
	Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date?
 
	 The contract will commence in September 2017

	Q3
	Start date & duration of framework?
 
	 This is not a framework

	Q4
	Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?
	 No

	Q5
	Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?
	 No 

	Q6
	If applicable, are the above services conducted in-house?
	 No

	Q7
	Who is the senior person in the Local Authority (outside of procurement) responsible for the above services?
	 This is not a Local Authority Contract








	FOI NO:	776
	Date Received:	2 May 2017


	Request :

What steps, if any, your organisation has taken to implement a:
Footprint
Sustainability and Transformation Plan;
Sustainability and Transformation Partnership; Accountable Care System; Accountable Care Organisation;

What plans you have to implement any or all of the above and the proposed timescale for doing so and decision-making processes to be followed in doing so.
Any documentation or instruction that you have received from NHS England describing the action your organisation is required to take, or may take, to establish the above organisations and/or otherwise to implement the new care models described in the Next steps on the NHS five year forward view and the Five year forward view.

An explanation of the legal and organisational nature of the governance arrangements for the “footprint”, as described in the Next steps on the NHS five year forward view and the Five year forward view, of which your organisation is part.

Your organisation’s understanding of the consequences if it does not implement a Sustainability and Transformation Plan, a Sustainability and Transformation Partnership, an Accountable Care System, an Accountable Care Organisation and/or any of the other new care models described in the Next steps on the NHS five year forward view and the Five year forward view, and the documents on which that understanding is based.


	Response :





	FOI NO:	777
	Date Received:	2 May 2017


	Request :
1. What assessment, if any, has your CCG made on the number of people with Parkinson’s accessing mental health services in your CCG area? 

2. In your CCG area please state whether people with Parkinson’s can access mental health services through each of the following pathways: 
3. By referring themselves directly 
a. By visiting their GP 
b. Their Parkinson’s specialist (for example a consultant neurologist, consultant in the care of the elderly or Parkinson’s Nurse) referring directly into mental health services
c. Mental health professional forming part of a multidisciplinary team for Parkinson’s 
d. Other – please specify 

4. Do you currently commission any psychological support or other mental health services specifically for people with neurological conditions? If yes, please state which neurological conditions and the type of mental health support that is commissioned. 

5. Does your Parkinson’s service have access to any of the following mental health professionals? If yes please outline the pathway for accessing the mental health professional.  
a. Clinical psychologist 
b. Psychiatrist 
c. Neuropsychologist 
d. Neuropsychiatrist 
e. Other mental health specialist, such as community psychiatric nurse. Please specify which professional. 

6. Does your CCG currently integrate evidence-based psychological therapies for adults with anxiety and depression with a focus on people living with long-term physical conditions or are there future plans to? If yes, please outline which long-term physical conditions can benefit from the therapies. 

7. Has your CCG ever taken any action to promote integration across physical and mental health services for people with Parkinson’s or do you have future plans to do so? If yes, please provide details of what action has/or will be taken. 


	Response :
1. What assessment, if any, has your CCG made on the number of people with Parkinson’s accessing mental health services in your CCG area? Barnsley mental health services are commissioned on a ‘needs’ basis rather than linked to a specific medical condition. It is not known therefore how many people receiving support from local mental health also have Parkinsons.

2. In your CCG area please state whether people with Parkinson’s can access mental health services through each of the following pathways: 
a. By referring themselves directly  - Yes
b. By visiting their GP - Yes
c. Their Parkinson’s specialist (for example a consultant neurologist, consultant in the care of the elderly or Parkinson’s Nurse) referring directly into mental health services – Yes
d. Mental health professional forming part of a multidisciplinary team for Parkinson’s – Not known – please request this information directly from SWYPFT customer.services@swyt.nhs.uk
e. Other – please specify 

3. Do you currently commission any psychological support or other mental health services specifically for people with neurological conditions? If yes, please state which neurological conditions and the type of mental health support that is commissioned. As per Q1, the mental health services are commissioned on a basis of ‘need’.

4. Does your Parkinson’s service have access to any of the following mental health professionals? If yes please outline the pathway for accessing the mental health professional.  
a. Clinical psychologist 
b. Psychiatrist 
c. Neuropsychologist 
d. Neuropsychiatrist 
e. Other mental health specialist, such as community psychiatric nurse. Please specify which professional. 
Please request this information directly from BHNFT barnsley@infreemation.co.uk and SWYPFT customer.services@swyt.nhs.uk

5. Does your CCG currently integrate evidence-based psychological therapies for adults with anxiety and depression with a focus on people living with long-term physical conditions or are there future plans to? If yes, please outline which long-term physical conditions can benefit from the therapies. Yes – the IAPT service currently provides this for people with heart disease and for people with Diabetes. The CCG is working with our IAPT provider to extend this service to people with other long term conditions, as per the national recommendation within the Five Year Forward View for Mental Health

6. Has your CCG ever taken any action to promote integration across physical and mental health services for people with Parkinson’s or do you have future plans to do so? If yes, please provide details of what action has/or will be taken. This is occurring for people with long term conditions but has not been targeted specifically at people with Parkinsons.




	FOI NO:	778
	Date Received:	4 May 2017


	Request :

Is there a time/number of procedure limit for reconstructive breast procedures following breast cancer (including revision procedures) in your CCG? 
 
Is there availability/funding for breast surgery on the contralateral breast (the breast without breast cancer) for means of providing symmetry to any planned reconstructive procedure of the breast with breast cancer. If so, is there a time/number of procedure limit for this type of surgery?




	Response :

Is there a time/number of procedure limit for reconstructive breast procedures following breast cancer (including revision procedures) in your CCG?

There is no policy that limits time/number procedure for reconstruction breast procedures following breast cancer

Is there availability/funding for breast surgery on the contralateral breast (the breast without breast cancer) for means of providing symmetry to any planned reconstructive procedure of the breast with breast cancer. If so, is there a time/number of procedure limit for this type of surgery?

There is no policy restriction on availability/funding for breast surgery on the contralateral breast.




	FOI NO:	779
	Date Received:	5 May 2017


	Request :

By way of a Freedom of Information Request please can you provide me with a list of any qualified provider organisations commissioned by the Barnsley CCG that provide patient facing services


	Response :
	St George's Medical Centre PMS Practice 
	Vasectomy services (Non Scalpel)

	Lundwood Medical Centre
	Vasectomy service (Non Scalpel), Carpel Tunel and Nerve Conduction Studies

	The Grange Medical Centre
	Vasectomy services (Non Scalpel)






	FOI NO:	780
	Date Received:	5 May 2017


	Request :

1.             Does your organisation use any bespoke software systems?

If yes, please kindly complete questions a –g.  If no, please proceed to question 2.
 
a.         What is the core purpose of these system/s?
b.         Do these system/s integrate with your organisations financial management systems?
c.         Do these system/s enable e-payments, online payments or BACS transactions?
d.         Which company/companies are you contracted to for each bespoke software system?
e.         What is the total value of each of these contracts over their respective terms?
f.          When does the current contract term for these system/s expire?
g.         Who are the technical and procurement leads for these system/s and their contact details?
 
2.              Is your organisation in the process of exploring the scope or planning the procurement of a bespoke software system or an off-the-shelf commercially branded software system which you envisage will require bespoke development to fit your organisation’s needs?

If yes, please kindly complete the following questions:
 
a.         Will this system/s integrate with your organisations financial management system/s?
b.         Will this system/s enable e-payments, online payments or BACS transactions?
c.         Will this system/s automate processes or data currently managed by spreadsheets?
d.         Will this system/s automate paper based processes?
e.         Will this system/s capture large volumes of data from outside your organisation?
f.          When is the prospective go-live date for such system/s?
g.         What is the estimated budget for such system/s over the intended contractual period (rough order of magnitude)?
h.         Who will be the technical and procurement lead for these project/s?


	Response :
Barnsley Clinical Commissioning Group do not use any bespoke software and there are no future plans to purchase any bespoke software/developments




	FOI NO:	781
	Date Received:	8 May 2017


	Request :

1. Has your CCG undertaken a risk assessment of the demographic profile of General Practitioners i.e. how many will reach retirement age in each year for the next 5 years? If so please could you provide a copy of this risk assessment?

1. Please could you confirm the number of whole time equivalent GPs (WTE) working for your CCG?

1. Please could you confirm the current vacancy rate for GPs at your CCG? 

1. Does your CCG anticipate a net reduction in the number of GPs available in the next 3-5 years? If so have any estimates been made of how large this reduction is expected to be?


	Response :

0. Has your CCG undertaken a risk assessment of the demographic profile of General Practitioners i.e. how many will reach retirement age in each year for the next 5 years? If so please could you provide a copy of this risk assessment?
This is unnecessary for CCG positions; however, work is underway to gather a detailed and current baseline of local General Practitioners.  This will be available later in this financial year.  
0. Please could you confirm the number of whole time equivalent GPs (WTE) working for your CCG? 
No whole time GPs in CCG positions.  Data not yet available on a CCG basis. Individual GP practices would be able to provide this under FOI if necessary.
0. Please could you confirm the current vacancy rate for GPs at your CCG? Nil
0. Does your CCG anticipate a net reduction in the number of GPs available in the next 3-5 years? If so have any estimates been made of how large this reduction is expected to be? 
Not for CCG positions.  Data for local GPs is pending following baseline data collection through the Health Education England workforce tool.




	FOI NO:	782
	Date Received:	9 May 2017


	Request :

Under the Freedom of Information, please could you provide information on how many Physician's Associates are currently employed by your CCG with a breakdown of which area by town/city/village and how many at each practice. 


	Response :

Barnsley CCG does not employ any Physician Associates.




	FOI NO:	783
	Date Received:	9 May 2017


	Request :

Under the Freedom of Information act please could you give me the names of the following job titles

Chief Executive Officer
Director of IT
IT Manager
Caldicott Guardian
Senior Information Risk Officer
Director of Finance
Director of Nursing
Assistant Director of Nursing
Medical Director / Chairperson
Chief Operating Officer


	Response :
Chief Officer – Lesley Smith
Director of IT – The CCG does not have a Director of IT. This function is coordinated by the Chief Officer, Lesley Smith
IT Manager – We do not have an IT Manager this service is provided to the CCG by eMBED
Caldicott Guardian – Brigid Reid
Senior Information Risk Officer – Richard Walker
Director of Finance – Heather Wells 
Director of Nursing – Brigid Reid (Chief Nurse)
Assistant Director of Nursing – Martine Tune (Deputy Chief Nurse)  
Medical Director – Dr Mehrban Ghani
Chairperson – Dr Nick Balac
Chief Operating Officer – Barnsley CCG does not have a Chief Operating Officer Post



	FOI NO:	784
	Date Received:	9 May 2017


	Request :
        The number of aftercare packages under Section 117 of the Mental Health Act 1983 for 2016-17 at NHS Barnsley CCG.
        The total amount spent on aftercare packages under Section 117 of the Mental Health Act 1983 for 2016-17.


	Response :

· The number of aftercare packages under Section 117 of the Mental Health Act 1983 for 2016-17 at NHS Barnsley CCG. 41
· The total amount spent on aftercare packages under Section 117 of the Mental Health     Act 1983 for 2016-17. Total cost reflected in the CCG’s accounts was £1,043k




	FOI NO:	785
	Date Received:	10 May 2017


	Request :
A database of all Continuing Healthcare cases currently managed by your CCG , including:

a. The start date of the case
b. The yearly cost of each case by year for as many years as that information is available
c. In the case of patients in a home care setting:
i. The third-party provider contracted by CHC to provide care
ii. Where possible a list of companies who quoted for that contract whenever it was
initially tendered or subsequently renewed.


	Response :
Third party provider details are not included as they are deemed commercially sensitive information.

Patient details have also been removed and a summary is provided as anonymising the data would be time consuming.

The commissioning of care packages for Continuing Health Care packages is via Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council on behalf of the CCG.

2013/14                                
                                
Type of Care      Number of individuals   Cost 
Community        79                           3,475,335.92 
Hospital                5                              194,431.72 
Nursing                75                           1,614,667.27 
Grand Total        159                         5,284,434.91 
                                                     
2014/15                                
                                
Type of Care      Number of individuals   Cost 
Community        174                         4,927,105.70 
Hospital                3                              358,393.50 
Nursing                146                         1,980,321.88 
Grand Total        323                         7,265,821.08                           
2015/16                                
                                
Type of Care      Number of individuals   Cost 
Community        183                         5,005,850.79 
Hospital                5                              363,575.40 
Nursing                185                         2,077,161.00 
Grand Total        373                         7,446,587.19 
                                
2016/17                                
                                
Type of Care      Number of individuals   Cost 
Community        361                         7,079,574.54 
Hospital                6                              451,401.39 
Nursing                230                         3,306,979.19 
Grand Total        597                         10,837,955.12




	FOI NO:	786
	Date Received:	12 May 2017


	Request :

Can you please provide the information by email by including your answer below:
1. This CCG has patients with an ABI who were discharged with a Rehabilitation Prescription. Yes/No
2. This CCG has [number to be inserted] patients with an ABI who were discharged with a Rehabilitation Prescription in the last financial year.

3. Of the patients who are issued with a Rehabilitation Prescription the following receive a copy
a. - GP [please tick]
b. - patient/family [please tick]
c. - other [please provide details]


	Response :
Services for Acquired Brain Injury patients are commissioned by NHS England Specialised Commissioning.  Please could you re-direct your request to NHS England england.contactus@nhs.net




	FOI NO:	787
	Date Received:	12 May 2017


	Request :





	Response :






	FOI NO:	788
	Date Received:	16 May 2017


	Request :

1.     According to your current IVF treatment policy:
            
a.     How many cycles of IVF do you offer to eligible patients?
 
b.     Do you fund a full cycle of IVF, as defined by NICE, which includes replacement of all frozen embryos? If not how many frozen embryo transfers do you fund?
 
c.      What is your upper and lower age limit that female patients must meet in order to qualify for treatment?
            
d.     Do you fund one full cycle of IVF for women aged 40-42 in line with the NICE guidance?
 
e.     Do you have an age criterion that male patients must meet in order to qualify for treatment? If so, please state what the criteria is.
 
f.     How long do couples need to be trying to conceive before becoming eligible for treatment?
 
g.       What eligibility criteria do you apply in relation to existing children that either one or both partners may have?
            
h.     What policy is in place (if any) for the use of Single Embryo Transfer?
 
i.       Do you fund fertility treatment for same sex couples, and if so what eligibility criteria do they have to fulfil?
 
2.     What is the average cost of a cycle of an IVF cycle funded by the CCG and what does that include?  
 
3.     What providers does the CCG contract with to provide IVF services?
  
4.     Is the assisted conception policy available on the CCG’s website? If so please provide a link to the   policy.
             
5.   In the last 12 months, how many patients have applied for fertility funding (both successfully and unsuccessfully) through an Individual Funding Request?


	Response :
1.     According to your current IVF treatment policy:       
a.     How many cycles of IVF do you offer to eligible patients?  2
b.     Do you fund a full cycle of IVF, as defined by NICE, which includes replacement of all frozen embryos? If not how many frozen embryo transfers do you fund?   Yes – see policy
c.      What is your upper and lower age limit that female patients must meet in order to qualify for treatment?     18-42 – see policy
d.     Do you fund one full cycle of IVF for women aged 40-42 in line with the NICE guidance?  Yes – see policy
e.     Do you have an age criterion that male patients must meet in order to qualify for treatment?  No.   If so, please state what the criteria is.  Not applicable

f.     How long do couples need to be trying to conceive before becoming eligible for treatment?  2 years – see policy
g.       What eligibility criteria do you apply in relation to existing children that either one or both partners may have?  Neither partner should have any living children, this includes adopted but not fostered, from that or any previous relationship.  See policy         
h.     What policy is in place (if any) for the use of Single Embryo Transfer? See policy 5.11
i.       Do you fund fertility treatment for same sex couples, and if so what eligibility criteria do they have to fulfil?  Yes, 6 cycles of IUI to be self-funded – see policy
2.     What is the average cost of a cycle of an IVF cycle funded by the CCG and what does that include?  
£3,000  - includes ovarian stimulation, egg collection, fresh embryo transfer. Cryopreservation of spare embryos and subsequent sequential replacement of all frozen embryos derived from the cycle unit pregnancy is successful or harvested embryos have been exhausted. (Not expected to be more that 4).  Surgical sperm recovery and general anesthetic if required.
3.     What providers does the CCG contract with to provide IVF services? Sheffield Teaching Hospital
4.     Is the assisted conception policy available on the CCG’s website? If so please provide a link to the   policy.   Yes - copy attached
5.   In the last 12 months, how many patients have applied for fertility funding (both successfully and unsuccessfully) through an Individual Funding Request?  4 - declined as criteria not met.




	FOI NO:	789
	Date Received:	16 May 2017


	Request :

I’m emailing to request under the Freedom of Information act to be informed of the cost of melatonin prescriptions for children in your area for the last year.


	Response :
We do not hold a specific budget or monitor spend or volume for Melatonin prescribing across Barnsley.

Although I appreciate melatonin is predominantly prescribed for children with sleep disorders there are preparations which are licensed and prescribed for adults ( the elderly ) and the EPACT cost and volume data which we are able to  interrogate doesn’t differentiate. The data which we have access to is cost and volume prescribing data and does not link to personal patient details. 

The data which we have access to is held by HSCIC - CCG's spend and volume on Melatonin prescribing in primary care. This is publicly available information which can be accessed by members of the public. http://www.hscic.gov.uk/searchcatalogue

There is also a proportion of prescribing for children which is also  undertaken by Mental Health CAMHS (Child and Adolescent Mental Health services) and we do not have access to their prescribing data. This data would be held by South West Yorkshire Partnership Foundation Trust for the Barnsley Delivery Unit.

Individual GP practices across Barnsley would be able to advise you of the number of children for whom they currently prescribe Melatonin or who have melatonin prescribed by a specialist.



	FOI NO:	790
	Date Received:	22 May 2017


	Request :

· How many vehicles are in your fleet and type (specifically Transit and Luton vans)
· Name and contact details of the Fleet / Transport Manager
· Name and contact details of the Communications / Marketing Manager


	Response :
Barnsley Clinical Commissioning Group does not hold any fleet vehicles and do not employ  a Fleet/Transport Manager.




	FOI NO:	791
	Date Received:	22 May 2017


	Request :



	Response :






	FOI NO:	792
	Date Received:	22 May 2017


	Request :

1.     Does the CCG or any constituent practices currently utilise any of the following prescribing support software? Y/N Please indicate which:
§  Eclipse Live
§  Scriptswitch
§  FDB Optimise RX
§  DXS
§  Other (please provide name of system)
A.) If yes for any of the above software, is this used exclusively by the CCG, by the GP practices within the footprint of the CCG or is it used by both the CCG and its GP practices?
B.) If the software is used by GP practices, is it used by all practices within the CCG? Y/N
C.) If No – Please list the practices not using this software by ODS code.

	Prescribing Support Software
	Does the CCG or any constituent practices currently utilise any of the following prescribing support software? Y/N
	If yes for any of the above software, is this used exclusively by the CCG, by the GP practices within the footprint of the CCG or is it used by both the CCG and its GP practices? (CCG Only, GP Only, Both)
	If the software is used by GP practices, is it used by all practices within the CCG? Y/N
	If No – Please list the practices not using this software by ODS code.

	Eclipse Live
	
	
	
	

	Scriptswitch

	
	
	
	

	FDB Optimise RX

	
	
	
	

	DXS
	
	
	
	

	Other (please provide name of system)
	
	
	
	




1. Does the CCG utilise any of the following as processes or policy to support adherence to the local formulary or specific medicines usage? Please indicate which:
0. GP quality management contract or payment (or similar)
0. Enhanced service payment (or similar)
0. Prescribing incentive scheme (or similar)

1. What is the current year 17/18 CCG QIPP/efficiency savings plan target?

4.     What is the value of the prescribing element for the current year 17/18 CCG QIPP/efficiency savings plan target?


	Response :
1.         Does the CCG or any constituent practices currently utilise any of the following prescribing support software? Y/N        Please indicate which:
§  Eclipse Live Yes
§  Scriptswitch Yes 
§  FDB Optimise RX No
§  DXS No
§  Other (please provide name of system) No
A.) If yes for any of the above software, is this used exclusively by the CCG, by the GP practices within the footprint of the CCG or is it used by both the CCG and its GP practices?
Both CCG and all GP practices
B.) If the software is used by GP practices, is it used by all practices within the CCG? Yes for Scriptswitch , only Eclipse Live Radar function reviews are incentivised. All practices have both systems  but use varies greatly across practices at different parts of the year. I would have to analyse data over a specific time period to complete the table below 
C.) If No – Please list the practices not using this software by ODS code. N/A
	Prescribing Support Software
	Does the CCG or any constituent practices currently utilise any of the following prescribing support software? Y/N
	If yes for any of the above software, is this used exclusively by the CCG, by the GP practices within the footprint of the CCG or is it used by both the CCG and its GP practices? (CCG Only, GP Only, Both)
	If the software is used by GP practices, is it used by all practices within the CCG? Y/N
	If No – Please list the practices not using this software by ODS code.

	Eclipse Live
	 Y
	 Both
	 Yes
	 

	Scriptswitch
 
	 Y
	 Both
	 Yes
	 

	FDB Optimise RX
 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	DXS
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Other (please provide name of system)
	 
	 
	 
	 



1. Does the CCG utilise any of the following as processes or policy to support adherence to the local formulary or specific medicines usage? Please indicate which:
0. GP quality management contract or payment (or similar) Yes both for Eclipse Live and Scriptswitch
0. Enhanced service payment (or similar)
0. Prescribing incentive scheme (or similar)
 
1. What is the current year 17/18 CCG QIPP/efficiency savings plan target? £11.5 million reported to NHSE for 17/18
 
4.     What is the value of the prescribing element for the current year 17/18 CCG QIPP/efficiency savings plan target?  £4.2 million




	FOI NO:	793
	Date Received:	23 May 2017


	Request :

Can I request the following please, who does the CCG use for Translations and Interpreter’s. What named individual is responsible for deciding this?


	Response :

Who does the CCG use for Translations and Interpreter’s? BIG WORD and Local providers may be used for BSL interpreting at public events.

What named individual is responsible for deciding this? Head of communications and Engagement (for ad hoc work).


	FOI NO:	794

	Date Received:	24 May 2017

	Request :

1. I refer to the (Deptt of Health) DH's, "National Quality Requirements in the Delivery of Out-of-Hours Services" 2006 document (attached) in pages 5 to 7, in clause 3.5.1 on page 10 of "2014/15 APMS Contract – 18.06.14 v1.0."

1.1 "Providers must report regularly to PCTs on their compliance with the Quality Requirements."

FOI: Please tell when these Out-of-Hours (OOH) reports were sent between 2014 and March 2015 from Out-of-Hours (OOH) provider to you?

1.2 "Providers must regularly audit a random sample of patients’ experiences of the service (for example 1% per quarter) and appropriate action must be taken on the results of those audits. Regular reports of these audits must be made available to the contracting PCT. Providers must cooperate fully with PCTs in ensuring that these audits include the experiences of patients whose episode of care involved more than one provider organisation."

FOI: Please tell when these Out-of-Hours (OOH) reports were sent between 2014 and March 2015 from Out-of-Hours (OOH) provider to you?

2. In 2013 NHS Commissioning Board (CB) introduced a service called Risk Profiling and Case Management Scheme. It was an "enhanced service".

2.1 How many agreements of GP practice belonging to you did you have in place by 30 June 2013 for the risk profiling and care management enhanced service?

2.2 Which GP practices belonging to you did you notify NHS CB that were participating by 31 August 2013 in the Risk Profiling and Case Management enhanced service?

2.3 What risk profiling evaluation tool was procured by you for the GP practices belonging to you?

2.4 Please supply a template of your audit form or quote data entry fields if it’s a database that GP practices belonging to you were meant to complete or be guided by quarterly.

2.5 What criteria did you specify to GP practices belonging to you for case management?


	Response :
1. I refer to the (Deptt of Health) DH's, "National Quality
Requirements in the Delivery of Out-of-Hours Services" 2006 document
(attached) in pages 5 to 7, in clause 3.5.1 on page 10 of "2014/15
APMS Contract – 18.06.14 v1.0."
 
Barnsley CCG are an associate to the Rotherham CCG contract. All reports are sent to the lead commissioner Rotherham CCG (FOI email address).
 
Unfortunately, we are unable to provide data prior to 2013 when PCT’s became CCG’s.

1.1 "Providers must report regularly to PCTs on their compliance with
the Quality Requirements."

FOI: Please tell when these Out-of-Hours (OOH) reports were sent
between 2014 and March 2015 from Out-of-Hours (OOH) provider to you?
 1.2 "Providers must regularly audit a random sample of patients’
experiences of the service (for example 1% per quarter) and
appropriate action must be taken on the results of those audits.
Regular reports of these audits must be made available to the
contracting PCT. Providers must cooperate fully with PCTs in ensuring
that these audits include the experiences of patients whose episode of
care involved more than one provider organisation."

FOI: Please tell when these Out-of-Hours (OOH) reports were sent
between 2014 and March 2015 from Out-of-Hours (OOH) provider to you?


2. In 2013 NHS Commissioning Board (CB) introduced a service called
Risk Profiling and Case Management Scheme. It was an "enhanced
service".   The NHS CB is no longer in existence

2.1 How many agreements of GP practice belonging to you did you have
in place by 30 June 2013 for the risk profiling and care management
enhanced service? Not known

2.2 Which GP practices belonging to you did you notify NHS CB that
were participating by 31 August 2013 in the Risk Profiling and Case
Management enhanced service? Not known

2.3 What risk profiling evaluation tool was procured by you for the GP
practices belonging to you? Not available

2.4 Please supply a template of your audit form or quote data entry
fields if its a database that GP practices belonging to you were meant
to complete or be guided by quarterly. Not available

2.5 What criteria did you specify to GP practices belonging to you for
case management? Not known




	FOI NO:	795

	Date Received:	24 May 2017

	Request :

I refer to Health and Social Care Act 2012 sections placed underneath, please send me with some promotional evidence from up to 2014 that the below 6 duties were done by you - (1) that you promoted NHS Constitution, (2) that you promoted patient choice, (3) that you promoted innovation, (4) that you promoted research, (5) that you promoted education / training and (6) that you promoted integration.

1. 4P Duty to promote NHS Constitution

(1)Each clinical commissioning group must, in the exercise of its functions—

(b)promote awareness of the NHS Constitution among patients, staff and members of the public.

2. 14V Duty as to patient choice

Each clinical commissioning group must, in the exercise of its functions, act with a view to enabling patients to make choices with respect to aspects of health services provided to them.

3. 14X Duty to promote innovation

Each clinical commissioning group must, in the exercise of its functions, promote innovation in the provision of health services (including innovation in the arrangements made for their provision).

4. 14Y Duty in respect of research

Each clinical commissioning group must, in the exercise of its functions, promote—

(a)research on matters relevant to the health service, and

(b)the use in the health service of evidence obtained from research.

5. 14Z Duty as to promoting education and training

Each clinical commissioning group must, in exercising its functions, have regard to the need to promote education and training for the persons mentioned in section 1F(1) so as to assist the Secretary of State in the discharge of the duty under that section.

6. 14Z1Duty as to promoting integration

(1)Each clinical commissioning group must exercise its functions with a view to securing that health services are provided in an integrated way where it considers that this would—

(a)improve the quality of those services (including the outcomes that are achieved from their provision),

(b)reduce inequalities between persons with respect to their ability to access those services, or

(c)reduce inequalities between persons with respect to the outcomes achieved for them by the provision of those services.

"Promote" is in the majority of the sections I quoted from Health and Social Care Act 2012, for example -

My paras -

1. "4P Duty to promote"

1(b) "promote awareness"

3. "14X Duty to promote innovation" and again "promote innovation"

4. "exercise of its functions, promote—"

5. "14Z Duty as to promoting education and training" and again "need to promote education and training"

6. "14Z1 Duty as to promoting integration"

Only my para 2 does not directly mention "promote" but the meaning is the same.

So what I am looking for is evidence of your "promoting" and different persons might interpret this differently and therefore I leave it your interpretation and resources.


	Response :
1. 4P Duty to promote NHS Constitution

(1)Each clinical commissioning group must, in the exercise of its functions—

(b)promote awareness of the NHS Constitution among patients, staff and members of the public.

The NHS Constitution is promoted on the CCG website, which is available to the groups referenced. It is also promoted, in parts, at our monthly governing body meeting within performance reports. It is also promoted at our annual general meetings and elements within it feature in the CCG annual report.

http://www.barnsleyccg.nhs.uk/our-information/who-we-are-and-what-we-do.htm
2. 14V Duty as to patient choice

Each clinical commissioning group must, in the exercise of its functions, act with a view to enabling patients to make choices with respect to aspects of health services provided to them.

Patient choice is built into the CCG’s commissioning activities. An example of how we promote patient choice is on our website: http://www.barnsleyccg.nhs.uk/patient-help/what-to-expect-from-your-health-services.htm

3. 14X Duty to promote innovation

Each clinical commissioning group must, in the exercise of its functions, promote innovation in the provision of health services (including innovation in the arrangements made for their provision).
An example of how the CCG builds innovation into its commissioning work is available to read on our website here http://www.barnsleyccg.nhs.uk/news/healthcare_transformation_award_2016.htm
This is a local service the CCG developed which has won 3 national awards for. This link takes you to an industry award in the innovation in service re-design category.

4. 14Y Duty in respect of research

Each clinical commissioning group must, in the exercise of its functions, promote—

(a)research on matters relevant to the health service, and

(b)the use in the health service of evidence obtained from research.

The CCG uses a range of research tools and support to design and assess local health care needs and services. This could be through things like to Joint Strategic Needs Assessment https://www.barnsley.gov.uk/services/our-council/research-data-and-statistics/joint-strategic-needs-assessment/ to our partnership with the Academic Health Science Network http://www.ahsnnetwork.com/ , or through to a local award we sponsor for trainee GPs to undertake a piece of research, specifically an audit, in GP practices. 

5. 14Z Duty as to promoting education and training

Each clinical commissioning group must, in exercising its functions, have regard to the need to promote education and training for the persons mentioned in section 1F(1) so as to assist the Secretary of State in the discharge of the duty under that section.

The CCG has a comprehensive protected learning time programme for GPs and practice nursing staff. The Barnsley  Education Support Time, or BEST, attracts around 150 GPs and primary care staff each month and is supported by a website, which offers them additional learning packages.  The CCG also promotes the courses of the NHS leadership academy and also has finded fellowship posts across the organisation.


6. 14Z1Duty as to promoting integration

(1)Each clinical commissioning group must exercise its functions with a view to securing that health services are provided in an integrated way where it considers that this would—

(a)improve the quality of those services (including the outcomes that are achieved from their provision),

(b)reduce inequalities between persons with respect to their ability to access those services, or

(c)reduce inequalities between persons with respect to the outcomes achieved for them by the provision of those services.

Barnsley CCG is a partner in the South Yorkshire and Bassetlaw sustainability and transformation partnership. It is also a partner in the Barnsley Health and Wellbeing Board and the delivery of the actions in the Barnsley Plan. The elements outlined above feature in these plans. These plans can be viewed on our website http://www.barnsleyccg.nhs.uk/strategies-policies-and-plans.htm




	FOI NO:	796

	Date Received:	24 May 2017

	Request :




	Response :
1. Details of all current contracts you have, including the name, address and contact details of the service provider;

	The CCG has published all current contracts and relevant information on its website, 	please see the following link: http://www.barnsleyccg.nhs.uk/about-us/contracts.htm 

1. The renewal date of the contracts;

	The CCG has published all current contracts and relevant information on its website, 	please see the following link: http://www.barnsleyccg.nhs.uk/about-us/contracts.htm 

1. Start date of the contracts;

	The CCG has published all current contracts and relevant information on its website, 	please see the following link: http://www.barnsleyccg.nhs.uk/about-us/contracts.htm 

1. Value of contracts;

	The CCG has published all current contracts and relevant information on its website, 	please see the following link: http://www.barnsleyccg.nhs.uk/about-us/contracts.htm 
            
1. Spend on Telehealth/Digital Health for previous financial year 2016--‐17;

	The CCG spent £1,577,151 Care Navigation in 2016/17 which includes an element of 	Telehealth/Digital Health.

1. Spend on community equipment for previous financial year 2016--‐17;

	The CCG spent £415,629 on community equipment in 2016/17. 

1. Spend on wheelchair services for previous financial year 2016--‐17;

	The cost of wheelchairs at STHFT was £942,945 in 2016/17

1. Number of citizens receiving a telecare service funded by the local authority;

	The CCG does not hold this information. 

1. Commissioning officer name/s, email address/es and phone number/s. 

	We do not have named leads for the services listed. If you require further information, 	please contact

	Julia King Lead Commissioning and Transformation Manager, 	Julia.king15@nhs.net  01226 433775 or
	Lynsey Bowker  Lead Commissioning and Transformation Manager 	lynsey.bowker@nhs.net  01226 433769




	FOI NO:	797

	Date Received:	24 May 2017

	Request :

1.	How many adults in your CCG currently receive NHS Continuing Healthcare?

2.	How many adults in your CCG currently receive each of the following:
a)	Fully funded NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care?
b)	Joint funded Local Authority / NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care?
c)	NHS funded nursing care?
d)	“Care at Home” NHS Continuing Healthcare packages care?

3.	What was the total NHS Continuing Healthcare budget for adults in your CCG in 2015-16?

4.	What was the actual amount spent on NHS Continuing Healthcare for adults by your CCG in 2015-16?

5.	For each of the following categories, what was the actual amount spent by your CCG in 2015-16 for those adults in receipt of:
a)	Fully funded NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care?
b)	Joint funded Local Authority / NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care?
c)	NHS funded nursing care?
d)	“Care at Home” NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care?

6.	What was the total NHS Continuing Healthcare budget for adults in your CCG in 2016-17?

7.	What was the actual amount spent on NHS Continuing Healthcare for adults by your CCG in 2016-17?

8.	For each of the following categories, what was the actual amount spent by your CCG in 2016-17 for those adults in receipt of:
a)	Fully funded NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care?
b)	Joint funded Local Authority / NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care?
c)	NHS funded nursing care?
d)	“Care at Home” NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care? 

9.	What is your CCG’s total NHS Continuing Healthcare budget for adults for each of the years 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20?

10.	If your response to Question 9 shows you propose to maintain your NHS Continuing Healthcare budget at current levels or reduce your NHS Continuing Healthcare budget for adults in your CCG, please provide a full explanation of how you will achieve this without making unlawful decisions about eligibility or reducing the size of packages of care.

	Response :

1.            How many adults in your CCG currently receive NHS Continuing Healthcare? 355

2.            How many adults in your CCG currently receive each of the following:
a)            Fully funded NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care? 186
b)            Joint funded Local Authority / NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care? 42
c)            NHS funded nursing care? 127
d)            “Care at Home” NHS Continuing Healthcare packages care? 96

3.        	What was the total NHS Continuing Healthcare budget for adults in your CCG in 2015-16? £16,176

4.            What was the actual amount spent on NHS Continuing Healthcare for adults by your CCG in 2015-16? £15,382

5.            For each of the following categories, what was the actual amount spent by your CCG in 2015-16 for those adults in receipt of:
a)            Fully funded NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care? £7,969
b)            Joint funded Local Authority / NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care? £728
c)            NHS funded nursing care? £1,216
d)            “Care at Home” NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care? £5,469

6.            What was the total NHS Continuing Healthcare budget for adults in your CCG in 2016-17? £14,808

7.            What was the actual amount spent on NHS Continuing Healthcare for adults by your CCG in 2016-17? £15,606

8.            For each of the following categories, what was the actual amount spent by your CCG in 2016-17 for those adults in receipt of:
a)            Fully funded NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care? £8,287
b)            Joint funded Local Authority / NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care? £647
c)            NHS funded nursing care? £1,360
d)            “Care at Home” NHS Continuing Healthcare packages of care? £5,312

9.            What is your CCG’s total NHS Continuing Healthcare budget for adults for each of the years 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20?   
		2017/18                       14,853 
                        2018/19                       15,187 
                        2019/20                       15,723

10.          If your response to Question 9 shows you propose to maintain your NHS Continuing Healthcare budget at current levels or reduce your NHS Continuing Healthcare budget for adults in your CCG, please provide a full explanation of how you will achieve this without making unlawful decisions about eligibility or reducing the size of packages of care. N/A




	FOI NO:	798

	Date Received:	26 May 2017

	Request :
1. Does your CCG commission assistive technology and telecare services? If so, does the CCG have in-house provision for such services and if not what percentage of the total amount spent on such services is spent with external providers?

1. How much did your CCG spend on assistive technology and tele care services in 2015/16 and 2016/17 on either a ‘spot’ or ‘block’ contract basis, and how much is it planning to spend in 2017/18? 

1. How many patients in your CCG received assistive technology and telecare services on 1st April 2015, 1st April 2016 and 1st April 2017?  

1. Full names, job titles and contact details (including telephone numbers and email addresses) of the responsible Managers and Officers and what section / department these staff are part of? 

1. Details of any forthcoming tenders and contract renewals for such services? I would also be very interested in reading any other comments about commissioning and implementation of assistive technology and tele care services including any other requirements in your area you might have.   


	Response :
1. Does your CCG commission assistive technology and telecare services? If so, does the CCG have in-house provision for such services and if not what percentage of the total amount spent on such services is spent with external providers? - The CCG does not provide services. 100% of service provision is commissioned from external Providers in relation to assistive technology and telecare services. 

1. How much did your CCG spend on assistive technology and tele care services in 2015/16 and 2016/17 on either a ‘spot’ or ‘block’ contract basis, and how much is it planning to spend in 2017/18? 

Telehealth
	Year
	Contract Basis
	Contract Value

	2015/16
	Block
	£1,561,401

	2016/17
	Block
	£1,577,151

	2017/18
	Block
	£1,578,728



Assistive Technology
	Year
	Contract Basis
	Contract Value

	2015/16
	Block
	£411,478

	2016/17
	Block
	£415,629

	2017/18
	Block
	£416,044



1. How many patients in your CCG received assistive technology and telecare services on 1st April 2015, 1st April 2016 and 1st April 2017? - The CCG does not record daily figures, However, the below table shows the monthly activity for April each year where available.  

Telehealth
	Year
	April Activity

	2015/16
	Not Available

	2016/17
	Not Available

	2017/18
	327



Assistive Technology
	Year
	April Value

	2015/16
	Not Available

	2016/17
	430

	2017/18
	355



1. Full names, job titles and contact details (including telephone numbers and email addresses) of the responsible Managers and Officers and what section / department these staff are part of? 

We do not have named leads for the services listed below. Should you have a particular enquiry regarding Assistive Technology,  If you require further information, please contact

Julia King Lead Commissioning and Transformation Manager, Julia.king15@nhs.net  01226 433775 or
Lynsey Bowker  Lead Commissioning and Transformation Manager lynsey.bowker@nhs.net  01226 433769

1. Details of any forthcoming tenders and contract renewals for such services? I would also be very interested in reading any other comments about commissioning and implementation of assistive technology and tele care services including any other requirements in your area you might have.   No




	FOI NO:	799

	Date Received:	26 May 2017

	Request :

• How much have you spent on CAMHS tiers 1-3 during 2016/17 (Contract value, not extra money that has come from FYFV)?

• What is the size of the population served by the CAMHS contract?

• How many WTE members of staff are employed for the CAMHS tiers 1-3 service?  Please can you break this down into agenda for change pay bands and occupations?


	Response : Redirected to BMBC




	FOI NO:	800

	Date Received:	30 May 2017

	Request :

1) Whether any block or assured/risk share contract payment arrangements for planned elective care were in place for NHS Barnsley CCG for  the following years: 2013/2014, 2014/2015, 2015/2016. And if any have been agreed for 2017/2018 and 2018/19.

If so, please provide the value for each and the care providers the contracts were placed with broken down by the financial year in question.

2) Where block contracts were in place for elective care, please provide the following:

a) The number of anticipated patient spells anticipated when theblock contract was commissioned. If a specific number is not given, please give the estimated patient spells used during negotiations with the provider.

b) How many patients spells were delivered during the contract period?


	Response :
NHS Barnsley CCG have never had a block or assured/ risk share contract payment arrangement for planned elective care therefore all the questions have a NIL response from the CCG




	FOI NO:	801

	Date Received:	31 May 2017

	Request :
· A copy of the diabetes blood glucose meter and pen needle formulary for the CCG or the names of the products chosen for the formulary 

· The contact name and contact details of the person/s involved in the diabetes formulary decision 

· The date that the formulary is due for renewal


	Response :

A copy of the diabetes blood glucose meter and pen needle formulary for the CCG or the names of the products chosen for the formulary 

http://www.barnsleyccg.nhs.uk/CCG%20Downloads/Members/Medicines%20management/Prescribing%20Guidelines/201605%20-%20Barnsley%20DM%20Guidelines%20Final%20Draft.pdf

The contact name and contact details of the person/s involved in the diabetes formulary decision 

Medicines Management Team - Caron Applebee

The date that the formulary is due for renewal

The section was reviewed in 2016 and so will be summer 2018 approximately reviewed
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Question 1

What steps, if any, your organisation has taken to implement a:



1. Footprint

1. Sustainability and Transformation Plan;

1. Sustainability and Transformation Partnership; Accountable Care System; Accountable Care Organisation;



Response:

The South Yorkshire and Bassetlaw Sustainability and Transformation Plan is made up of five local plans – referred to as ‘place’ plans – from Barnsley, Bassetlaw, Doncaster, Rotherham and Sheffield. These five areas make up the footprint.

Each of the plans has been developed with involvement from patient and voluntary sector groups, local doctors, hospital chief executives, clinical commissioners and council officers.

The Plan sets out the joint aims and ambitions and partners are in the very early stages of exploring what is possible. 

The Sustainability and Transformation Partnership is made up of 25 organisations. For the full list please see http://www.smybndccgs.nhs.uk/what-we-do/stp

There are currently no NHS Accountable Care Systems or NHS Accountable Care Organisations operating in England.



Question 2

What plans you have to implement any or all of the above and the proposed timescale for doing so and decision-making processes to be followed in doing so.



Response:

The South Yorkshire and Bassetlaw Plan is a strategic document, outlining the ambition and objectives of its partners. It does not include any detailed plans and there are currently no plans to change any services, other than those that existed pre-STP – which are hyper acute stroke services and children’s surgery and anaesthesia services and on which we recently consulted the public.

The decision making process for proposals to change hyper acute stroke services and children’s surgery and anaesthesia services is via the Joint Committee of CCGs. More details on the proposals and process can be found at:

http://www.smybndccgs.nhs.uk/what-we-do/critical-care-stroke-patients

http://www.smybndccgs.nhs.uk/what-we-do/childrens-surgery



Question 3

Any documentation or instruction that you have received from NHS England describing the action your organisation is required to take, or may take, to establish the above organisations and/or otherwise to implement the new care models described in the Next steps on the NHS five year forward view and the Five year forward view.



Response:

The STP pages of NHS England’s website hosts several correspondence, reports and planning aids. This can be accessed at: https://www.england.nhs.uk/stps/resources/

Question 4

An explanation of the legal and organisational nature of the governance arrangements for the “footprint”, as described in the Next steps on the NHS five year forward view and the Five year forward view, of which your organisation is part.



Response:

STPs are not new statutory organisations but new ways or working. Each partner within our STP retains their existing statutory responsibilities. There are currently no NHS Accountable Care Systems or NHS Accountable Care Organisations operating in England. 



Question 5

Your organisation’s understanding of the consequences if it does not implement a Sustainability and Transformation Plan, a Sustainability and Transformation Partnership, an Accountable Care System, an Accountable Care Organisation and/or any of the other new care models described in the Next steps on the NHS five year forward view and the Five year forward view, and the documents on which that understanding is based.



[bookmark: _GoBack]Response:

Over the next 15 years the number of people in the UK aged 65 and over is projected to increase by two fifths.  The number of people with long term conditions will continue to grow as a result of increased life expectancy. The latest research has found that over half of those aged 60 and over report having a long-term condition; with a quarter of over 60s diagnosed with two or more.  This is all placing significant pressure on our local health and care systems, and means councils are in an increasingly challenging position on the provision of social care.

In addition to challenges in managing long term conditions, as a nation we also have significant public health issues. One in five of those aged over 16 smoke; two thirds of adults are overweight/obese and 45% of those who drink alcohol consume a third of their weekly limit on a single day.



The NHS ‘Five Year Forward View’, published in October 2014, set out how the NHS would work with local government to adapt and meet the aforementioned challenges by 2020/21. This led to the creation of five new models of care, 50 pilot programmes across England known as ‘vanguards, and 44 STP areas.



Building on this success NHS England published the delivery plan ‘Five Year Forward View: Next Steps’ in March 2017. The document summarised the progress the NHS has made, and the next steps we need to take to delivery integrated and improved patient care.



Completing the implementation of the Five Year Forward View is critical to providing improved patient care.
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		Name of CCG

		



		Name and Job Title of person completing this questionnaire

		



		Phone Number

		



		Email Address

		



		Would you like to receive the results of this questionnaire?

		



		Questionnaire 

Please note, the results of this questionnaire will be shared with CCGs who have requested to receive the information.



		What is the population of the area your maternity services cover?

		



		What is the type of area your services operate in? 



		Urban/Rural/Mixed

Please give further details is appropriate.



		How many of the following types of unit do you have and what is their size?

		

		Number of Consultant –Led Units (CU)

		



		

		Number of antenatal beds

		Number of delivery beds

		Number of postnatal beds

		Number of outpatient attendances 2015/16



		CU1

		

		

		

		



		CU2

		

		

		

		



		CU3

		

		

		

		







		Number of Alongside Midwifery-led Units (AMU)

		



		

		Number of antenatal beds

		Number of delivery beds

		Number of postnatal beds

		Number of outpatient attendances 2015/16



		AMU1

		

		

		

		



		AMU2

		

		

		

		



		AMU3

		

		

		

		







		Number of Standalone Midwifery –Led Units (SMU)

		



		

		Number of antenatal beds

		Number of delivery beds

		Number of postnatal beds

		Number of outpatient attendances 2015/16



		SMU1

		

		

		

		



		SMU2

		

		

		

		



		SMU3

		

		

		

		







Please give further details as appropriate.





		How many WTE staff do you have ?



















		

		Role

		WTE



		Midwives

		



		Support Assistants

		



		Specialist Midwives

		



		Ultrasound Midwives

		



		Managers (non clinical)

		



		Managers (clinical)

		



		Please add more as required

		









		How many births did you have in your services in 2015/16? 

		

		CU Births 2015/16

		



		AMU Births 2015/16

		



		SMU Births 2015/16

		



		Total Births 2015/16

		















		Approximately how long would it take/how far is it in miles for patients to get to their nearest MLU? 



		E.g. Between ____ and ______ minutes/miles



		Approximately how long would it take/how far is it in miles for patients to get to their nearest Consultant unit? 

		E.g. Between ____ and ______ minutes/miles





		What proportion (%) of your patients accessed maternity services elsewhere in 2015/16?















				% Patients accessing maternity services elsewhere



		% Antenatal care 2015/16

		



		% Deliveries CU 2015/16

		



		% Deliveries AMU 2015/16

		



		% Deliveries SMU 2015/16

		



		% Postnatal care 2015/16

		









		What proportion (%) of your births in 2015/16 relate to patients from elsewhere?





















				% Patients from elsewhere accessing your maternity services 



		% Antenatal care 2015/16

		



		% Deliveries CU 2015/16

		



		% Deliveries AMU 2015/16

		



		% Deliveries SMU 2015/16

		



		% Postnatal care 2015/16

		









		Other information you feel is relevant about your maternity services and associated activity

		



		Thank you

Please return completed questionnaires to fiona.ellis3@nhs.net
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		Name of CCG

		Barnsley



		Name and Job Title of person completing this questionnaire

		Patrick Otway, Head of Commissioning (Mental Health, Childrens and Maternity and Specialised Services)



		Phone Number

		01226 433627



		Email Address

		p.otway@nhs.net



		Would you like to receive the results of this questionnaire?

		Yes please



		Questionnaire 

Please note, the results of this questionnaire will be shared with CCGs who have requested to receive the information.



		What is the population of the area your maternity services cover?

		

253,000



		What is the type of area your services operate in? 



		Urban/Rural/Mixed

Primarily urban (previously a mining town) but with rural elements



		How many of the following types of unit do you have and what is their size?



There are approximately 3000 births per year at BHNFT (Barnsley Hospital NHS Foundation Trust)

		

		Number of Consultant –Led Units (CU)

		1



		

		Number of antenatal beds

		Number of delivery beds

		Number of postnatal beds

		Number of outpatient attendances 2015/16



		CU1

		

		

		

		



		CU2

		

		

		

		



		CU3

		

		

		

		







		Number of Alongside Midwifery-led Units (AMU)

		



		

		Number of antenatal beds

		Number of delivery beds

		Number of postnatal beds

		Number of outpatient attendances 2015/16



		AMU1

		

		

		

		



		AMU2

		

		

		

		



		AMU3

		

		

		

		







		Number of Standalone Midwifery –Led Units (SMU)

		0



		

		Number of antenatal beds

		Number of delivery beds

		Number of postnatal beds

		Number of outpatient attendances 2015/16



		SMU1

		

		

		

		



		SMU2

		

		

		

		



		SMU3

		

		

		

		







Please give further details as appropriate.





		How many WTE staff do you have ?



















		

		Role

		WTE



		Midwives

		



		Support Assistants

		



		Specialist Midwives

		



		Ultrasound Midwives

		



		Managers (non clinical)

		



		Managers (clinical)

		



		Please add more as required

		









		How many births did you have in your services in 2015/16? 

		

		CU Births 2015/16

		



		AMU Births 2015/16

		



		SMU Births 2015/16

		



		Total Births 2015/16

		









		Approximately how long would it take/how far is it in miles for patients to get to their nearest MLU? 



		E.g. Between ____ and ______ minutes/miles



		Approximately how long would it take/how far is it in miles for patients to get to their nearest Consultant unit? 

		E.g. Between ____ and ______ minutes/miles





		What proportion (%) of your patients accessed maternity services elsewhere in 2015/16?















				% Patients accessing maternity services elsewhere



		% Antenatal care 2015/16

		



		% Deliveries CU 2015/16

		



		% Deliveries AMU 2015/16

		



		% Deliveries SMU 2015/16

		



		% Postnatal care 2015/16
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		What proportion (%) of your births in 2015/16 relate to patients from elsewhere?















				% Patients from elsewhere accessing your maternity services 



		% Antenatal care 2015/16

		



		% Deliveries CU 2015/16

		



		% Deliveries AMU 2015/16

		



		% Deliveries SMU 2015/16

		



		% Postnatal care 2015/16

		









		Other information you feel is relevant about your maternity services and associated activity

		You may find it useful to look at the Yorkshire and Humber Maternity Dashboard – if you cannot access this on-line then please contact me and I will forward you the most recent completed dashboard.





		Thank you

Please return completed questionnaires to fiona.ellis3@nhs.net
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SCHEDULE 2 – THE SERVICES 
 


A. Service Specifications 
 
 
Mandatory headings 1 – 4: mandatory but detail for local determination and agreement 
Optional headings 5-7: optional to use, detail for local determination and agreement. 
 
All subheadings for local determination and agreement 
 


It has been agreed that the current specs associated with this contract will be found within the 
document under Schedule 5 Part A “Documents Relied On”.  


The commissioner accepts that the specifications are in need of updating to remove unnecessary 
elements that duplicate contractual requirements. This will be addressed as part of the Service 
Development Improvement Plan (SDIP) Under Schedule 6 Part E.   


Service SWYP40 – Memory Service 


Commissioner Lead Ageing Well Board  - Joint Commissioning - Older People   


Provider Lead TBD 


Period 2015 - 2016 


Date of Review 2016 


 


Sectio


n 


  


1.1 National/local context and evidence base 


  
Currently, around two thirds of people with dementia never receive a diagnosis


1 
. 


International comparisons suggest that the UK is in the bottom third of European 


performance in terms of diagnosis, with less than half the activity of France, Sweden, 


Ireland and Spain. Within the UK there is a 24 fold variation between highest and lowest 


activity by commissioning organisation and within Barnsley there is a ten-fold practice 


variation in diagnosis of patients with dementia. 


When diagnoses are made, it is often late in the illness process, when it is too late for those 


suffering from the illness to make choices. Diagnosis is often made at a point of crisis that 


could potentially have been avoided had the diagnosis been made earlier. One of the core 


aims of the National Dementia Strategy is therefore to ensure that there are effective 


memory services to enable early diagnosis and intervention for all on a nationwide basis. 


When established, it has been concluded that memory services can release substantial 


funds back into health and social care systems
2
.  The evidence points to the value of early 


diagnosis and intervention to improve quality of life and to delay unnecessary admissions 


into hospitals and care homes.  Positive impacts set out in the National Dementia 


Strategy
3  


(key findings from this evidence source) include: 


 Reductions in care home placement of up to 28% by providing carer support and 


counselling at diagnosis  


 Improvement in the quality of life of people with dementia following early diagnosis 



https://web.nhs.net/OWA/WebReadyViewBody.aspx?t=att&id=RgAAAABrtUEvtlvgQK1jjDIpm5QdBwBrz%2fouNizsR6%2bPJpvUyM%2ffAAJo0SQ%2fAABrz%2fouNizsR6%2bPJpvUyM%2ffAAJrLDCRAAAJ&attid0=EACmrW8W%2foQIRKUoiN78hvHD&attcnt=1&pn=1#footnote1#footnote1

https://web.nhs.net/OWA/WebReadyViewBody.aspx?t=att&id=RgAAAABrtUEvtlvgQK1jjDIpm5QdBwBrz%2fouNizsR6%2bPJpvUyM%2ffAAJo0SQ%2fAABrz%2fouNizsR6%2bPJpvUyM%2ffAAJrLDCRAAAJ&attid0=EACmrW8W%2foQIRKUoiN78hvHD&attcnt=1&pn=1#footnote2#footnote2

https://web.nhs.net/OWA/WebReadyViewBody.aspx?t=att&id=RgAAAABrtUEvtlvgQK1jjDIpm5QdBwBrz%2fouNizsR6%2bPJpvUyM%2ffAAJo0SQ%2fAABrz%2fouNizsR6%2bPJpvUyM%2ffAAJrLDCRAAAJ&attid0=EACmrW8W%2foQIRKUoiN78hvHD&attcnt=1&pn=1#footnote3#footnote3





and intervention; and 


 Positive effects on the quality of life of family carers following early diagnosis and 


intervention. 


This specification is supported by:  


NICE Guideline 42:  


See - http://www.nice.org.uk/nicemedia/pdf/CG042NICEGuideline.pdf  


 http://www.nice.org.uk/CG42 


Evidence on Dementia Advisors: https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/peer-support-


networks-and-dementia-advisers-evaluation 


National Audit Criteria and Evaluation: 


http://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/pdf/English%20National%20Memory%20Clinics% 


20Audit%20Report%202013.pdf 


 


Recent figures indicate that Barnsley has a diagnosis rate of 61.9% based on local 


prevalence rates. These figures are captured in the local Quality Outcomes Framework 


(QOF) data set and have been presented through the YHPHO and national Information 


Data Centre data sets. The projected prevalence figure for Barnsley is 3000 people with a 


potential Dementia.     


Barnsley is aspiring to sustain direction of travel as well as increase the rate of diagnosis in 


line with National guidance (currently two thirds) whilst addressing current variation within 


GP practice.  Therefore the focus is on:  


 early but also timely diagnosis closer to home as well as enabling the ‘person with 


dementia’ to live well in the community for as long as possible.  


 addressing the variation between GP practice in the identification of patients 


suspected of having a memory problem. 


 support for carers of people with a dementia.  


 


In order to achieve the above ALL parts of the system - pre and post diagnosis will need to 


significantly improve their capability to interact effectively with each other. 


The Provider service will respond to local people within Barnsley and those registered with 
a GP in the borough. The service model ensures that person with a suspected memory 
problem and their carers’ are at the centre of referral and care coordination. 


 


The service will need to work to the NICE quality statements (QSI 2011)
1
 throughout their 


contracted period. The service is expected to lead on the delivery of all those criteria 
pertinent to Memory Service and where care is given elsewhere the provider will actively 
engage as per agreed pathway. 


 


Quality statements are  pertinent to the Memory Service (MS) is summarised as follows :    


1. People with dementia receive care from staff appropriately trained in dementia care 
2. People with suspected dementia are referred to a Memory Service specialising in the 


diagnosis and initial management of dementia -  the Memory Service will enable a 
pathway into primary care i.e. GP practices. 


3. People newly diagnosed with dementia and/or their carers receive written and verbal 
information about their condition, treatment and the support options in their local area 


4. People with dementia have an assessment and an ongoing personalised care plan, 
agreed across health and social care, that identifies a named care coordinator and 
addresses their individual needs   


                                                      
1
 http://guidance.nice.org.uk/QS1/SlideSet/ppt/English 



https://web.nhs.net/OWA/redir.aspx?C=MXAZiKJs7U-lGLR8A0LyMeFp9Y4HEdFIJjnCGa706tCjBRTLU2i5URUnByLskl9zLPsfFZHINn0.&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.nice.org.uk%2fnicemedia%2fpdf%2fCG042NICEGuideline.pdf

https://web.nhs.net/OWA/redir.aspx?C=MXAZiKJs7U-lGLR8A0LyMeFp9Y4HEdFIJjnCGa706tCjBRTLU2i5URUnByLskl9zLPsfFZHINn0.&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.nice.org.uk%2fCG42

https://web.nhs.net/OWA/redir.aspx?C=MXAZiKJs7U-lGLR8A0LyMeFp9Y4HEdFIJjnCGa706tCjBRTLU2i5URUnByLskl9zLPsfFZHINn0.&URL=https%3a%2f%2fwww.gov.uk%2fgovernment%2fpublications%2fpeer-support-networks-and-dementia-advisers-evaluation

https://web.nhs.net/OWA/redir.aspx?C=MXAZiKJs7U-lGLR8A0LyMeFp9Y4HEdFIJjnCGa706tCjBRTLU2i5URUnByLskl9zLPsfFZHINn0.&URL=https%3a%2f%2fwww.gov.uk%2fgovernment%2fpublications%2fpeer-support-networks-and-dementia-advisers-evaluation

https://web.nhs.net/OWA/redir.aspx?C=MXAZiKJs7U-lGLR8A0LyMeFp9Y4HEdFIJjnCGa706tCjBRTLU2i5URUnByLskl9zLPsfFZHINn0.&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.rcpsych.ac.uk%2fpdf%2fEnglish%2520National%2520Memory%2520Clinics%2525%252020Audit%2520Report%25202013.pdf

https://web.nhs.net/OWA/redir.aspx?C=MXAZiKJs7U-lGLR8A0LyMeFp9Y4HEdFIJjnCGa706tCjBRTLU2i5URUnByLskl9zLPsfFZHINn0.&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.rcpsych.ac.uk%2fpdf%2fEnglish%2520National%2520Memory%2520Clinics%2525%252020Audit%2520Report%25202013.pdf





5. People with dementia, while they have capacity, have the opportunity to discuss and 
make decisions, together with their carer/s, about the use of:  


  advance statements  


  advance decisions to refuse treatment,  


  lasting power of attorney  


  preferred priorities of care 
6. Carers of people with dementia are offered an assessment of emotional, psychological 


and social needs and, if accepted, receive tailored interventions identified by a care 
plan to address those needs 


7. Carers of people with dementia are offered an assessment of emotional, psychological 
and social needs and, if accepted, receive tailored interventions identified by a care 
plan to address those needs 


8. Carers of people with dementia are offered an assessment of emotional, psychological 
and social needs and, if accepted, receive tailored interventions identified by a care 
plan to address those needs 


9. People in the later stages of dementia are assessed by primary care teams to identify 
and plan their palliative care needs - MS will work with primary care team and connect 
with all appropriate pathways to support the care of the patient with a dementia.  


10. Carers of people with dementia have access to a comprehensive range of 
respite/short-break services that meet the needs of both the carer and the person with 
dementia - MS will have agreed joint protocol supported by Commissioners with the 
relevant services to enable access to range of respite and short-break services.   
 


Dementia Advisor function 


The role and function of the Dementia Advisor Service is an important link in this model. 


The role of the Dementia Advisor is a key workforce innovation within the National 
Dementia Strategy for England (DH 2009) and The Prime Minister’s Dementia Challenge 
(DH 2011).  


The role has been piloted in a number of locations since 2010 and subject to both national 
and local evaluations 1.   


The key findings in these evidence sources indicate that the benefit of Dementia Advisors 
included :  


• enabling access to a wide range of support, including social groups, financial and 
legal support and support that enabled people to remain independent for longer.  


• working in partnership and collaboration with other local organisations, ensuring 
that their role in signposting to other services was followed up by those services.  


Dementia Advisors also had a role in supporting immediate networks and communities 
surrounding people with dementia and carers, making use of community resources and 
pre-existing social networks.  


Reported benefits to patient/carers included: 


• Greater confidence in the availability of support and who to go to if concerns arise, 
with the feeling of a connection with the Dementia Advisor and trust in them.  


• Being able to differentiate what the Dementia Advisor would provide from other 
potential sources of support;  


• Having information concerning dementia and a range of issues associated with 
their needs, including coping with specific challenges experienced;  


• The opportunity to plan for the future, including considering financial and care 
issues;  


•  The opportunity to consider current financial issues and apply for entitlements;  


• Information about local and county wide services such as the dementia cafes, 
carers sitting vouchers and how to access social care support; 


•  Feeling supported emotionally. 







 


Note: The Barnsley Dementia Advisor will have additional role which are stated in the 
scope section of this specification document. 


2.0 Strategic  Outcomes  


  
The following are expected high- level strategic outcomes which informs the service 


specific indicators and targets. This also demonstrates how the MS service cuts across the 


key outcomes frameworks thus supporting a service scope which includes effective 


interface capabilities across the health and social care sector.      


No Outcomes  Related 


NICE 


Quality 


Standard 


NHS 


Outcome 


Framework 


CCG Ageing 


Well 


Programme & 


Commissioning 


Plan 


National 


Dementia 


Strategy 


Objective. 


1 An increase in the overall proportion of 
people with dementia having a formal 
diagnosis compared with the local predicted 
prevalence  


2 Domain 2 3.10, Objective 


2* 


2 An increase in the proportion of people with 
dementia receiving a diagnosis while they are 
in the mild to moderate stages of the illness  


 Domain 2  Objective 


2* 


3 An increase in the number of people and 
carers who have a positive service 
experience 


1,3,4 Domains 


2,4 


3.15,  


4 An increase in the numbers of carer's 
referred to carer's support program and 
interventions  Domain 2 


 Domain 2   


5 An increase in the number of people referred 
into community support program promoting 
living well with dementia 


 Domains 


2,4 


  


DA service will contribute to the overall outcome for Assessment , Diagnosis and 


Support however  key performance  indicators will be service specific. 


* The National Strategy objectives : 


Objective 2: Good-quality early diagnosis and intervention for all. All people with dementia 


to have access to a pathway of care that delivers: a rapid and competent specialist 


assessment; an accurate diagnosis, sensitively communicated to the person with dementia 


and their carers; and treatment, care and support provided as needed following diagnosis. 


The system needs to have the capacity to see all new cases of dementia in the area. 


 


3.0 Scope 


 







  
The scope of the service is  to provide : 


 a pathway  from General Practice
2
 (Dementia Adviser) for people with a mild cognitive 


impairment (MCI) where a type of dementia is suspected and where there is noted 


change in  activities of daily living in the preceding six months. ( Pathway to be agreed 


with Commissioning) 


 a pathway from the Acute Hospital for patients with an MCI where a type of dementia 


is suspected or a dementia diagnosis exist. Pathway needs to facilitate the Acute 


Hospital access specialist advice and guidance with the management of patients care 


and medication . ( Pathway to be agreed with Commissioning)    


 a pathway from Care Homes for residents with a dementia diagnosis. Pathway needs 


to facilitate Care Homes to access support ,guidance and information that will 


enhance the health and wellbeing of residents. Actions /intervention by MS will be 


reflected in residents care plan. ( Pathway to be agreed with Commissioning)                


 assessment and diagnosis  and treatment including medicine management that 


reflects current national guidance (See NICE guidelines and RCPsych) which is 


achieved working collaboratively and in partnership with the referring General 


Practitioners. 


 a service  for people with a mild cognitive impairment where a dementia is suspected 


by the GP but no diagnosis exists. 


 a ‘hand holding’ support service; along the dementia care pathway, for both the 


patients and their carers before and after a dementia diagnosis  


 early access to network of health/social care support collaboratively with the GP prior 


to a need for diagnosis. 


 direct advice and guidance to the hospital to facilitate timely access to MS and GP 


 a coordinating function pertinent to holistic care planning in Hospital and Care Homes 


as well as Day Services and the wider voluntary and community sector organisations. 


 Work with GP's to support progressing of the initial screening/assessment process 


(subject to locally agreed protocol) to mitigate potential delays in the start of the  


assessment & diagnosis process 


 To work with wider stakeholders e.g. social work , Intermediate care  and carer's 


teams where required as part of a multidisciplinary team within the community setting, 


informing the patients and carers support plan  


 input into the assessment and diagnosis stage  care plan with a view to inform 


decision making process pertinent to, treatment, medicine management, stabilisation, 


and review plans. 


 a pathway for GP's to access support for their patients with sign posting, advice and 


carer's support from an early stage of identification of a memory problem. (Route B, in 


pathway)            


Stronger Barnsley Together; through the Health and Wellbeing Board  has an ambition to 
promote 'Dementia Friendly Communities' and a 'Living Well with dementia' objective. It 
sees the Memory Service as being a critical feature in helping people receive a timely 
diagnosis that promotes community tenure and access to needed support both at pre and 
post diagnosis stage. 


 The service provider will therefore develop a range of delivery methods for memory 


assessment / diagnosis and specialist treatment that responds to the needs and 


circumstances of local people and reflects current evidence and practice. (Subject to 


agreement with Commissioning ) 


 


3.1 Aims and objectives of service 


  The aim of the Memory Service (MS) is to provide good quality assessment, accurate, and 


timely diagnosis, effective management and stabilisation for those with dementia. It will 


                                                      
2
 All referrals to MAS will be via GPs (supported by Dementia Advisor) 







also provide post diagnosis support i.e. effective advice, treatment for crisis management 


arising due to dementia. The service will intervene in a way that is conducive and sensitive 


to the individual patients' cultural needs and tailor its interventions
3
 to appropriately meet 


that need. The service will therefore include: 


 


 undertaking comprehensive assessment and diagnosis where appropriate within a 8 


week period (stretched target to be agreed with  the commissioner)  


 making accurate diagnosis including sub - typing and within the agreed timescale as 


identified by the commissioner 


 communicating at key points of the process with the GP as the referring agent, the 


patient (where appropriate and agreement/consent exist) and the patients' 


carer/family (where agreement/consent exist). Key points and types/method of 


communication will be identified by Commissioner  


 initiation and stabilisation of  patients on medication and timely transfer to GP as per 


shared care protocol( where applicable) 


 Undertaking of reviews where clinically appropriate and offer post diagnosis support 


for crisis and End of Life care support.       


 


The Dementia Advisor service is primarily for people referred into the service and their 


carers. It provides them with a named contact throughout their journey living with a 


dementia diagnosis . 


 


The objectives of the service are to: 


 coordinate access to assessment, diagnosis and general care management through 


the Dementia Advisor who could be aligned (to be determined) to General Practices.  


 enable and facilitate seamless access to assessment and diagnosis service by GP's 


as well as supporting the GP 's by providing  specialist input when required.     


 provide a high quality accurate diagnosis of dementia that is compliant with the most 


recent clinical guidance. ( Provider to identify /itemise all key diagnostic tools e.g. 


MRI scan, and associated indicative cost breakdown to be agreed with 


Commissioning)      


 deliver diagnoses in a way that is tailored to individual patients' needs and 


circumstances within agreed contractual timescale.  


 ensure that the service is accessible in a way that facilitates effective interface 


between the range of key allied services on the dementia pathway e.g. EoL, FALLS. 


 ensure that people with dementia and their carers can be supported with  appropriate 


information which enables them to manage their care more effectively e.g. condition 


specific information Alcohol related, Stroke, Diabetes.    


 engage people with a dementia and their carers (subject to appropriate agreement 


and consent) in decision making processes about the care options available to them. 


 input appropriately into care plans for individuals with a dementia working with Health 


& Social Care teams; which would also include the carer's need.      


 ensure that care planning process for the person with a dementia is inclusive of and 


reflects carers needs.   


 ensure a cost effective and sustainable model of delivery is adopted to maximise 


                                                      
3
 Interventions would include: suitable environment, information in the right format and 


language with easy to read options, Braille .  







output and outcomes. ( Provider to submit cost breakdown of key activities to as part 


of service delivery plan to Commissioning prior to start of contract) 


 Reduce the use of Anti-psychotics drugs where appropriate and offer alternatives 


working with the GP to improve patients outcome of living well with dementia. The 


service will evidence medication prescribing practices that are in line with NICE 


guidelines and the appraise local agreement pertinent to medicine management.  


 Support the patient's and their carer's journey from the initial assessment, 


diagnosis  ,treatment , reviews and also up to the end of life stage of the patient 


where appropriate    


 Support aspects of pre diagnosis assessments / screening in primary care before  


MS assessment starts with the view to mitigate any delays in the MS process. ( As 


indicated in the local protocol) 


 Provide quality information and signposting service to people with a suspected 


memory impairment which is tailored to individual needs.  


 Provide support & low level care management, coordination and liaison across NHS, 


Social Care and Community Services and other appropriate services e.g. Welfare 


Rights, health trainers etc. 


 Focus on the individual needs – empowering them to access the information needed 


and in   promoting independence, self-help, well-being, choice and control. 


 Collaborate with other health & care professionals and actively develop partnerships 


to maximise outcomes for the person with dementia. 


 Access hard to reach people working with the voluntary and community sector 


organizations  (seeking out those affected by dementia that we have traditionally 


found  hard to reach). 


 


See: Alzheimer’s Society: What is a Dementia Advisor. www.alzheimers.org.uk 


  


3.2 Service Description & Care Pathway pertinent to MAS & DA function (Appendix A) 


  
Stronger Barnsley Together; through the Health and Wellbeing Board is focussed on  


enabling people with a dementia to live well and independently in their  community for as 


long as it is safe and reasonable; without excluding the needs of their carers'.   It sees the 


Dementia Advisor as being a critical part of the wider dementia pathway in helping people 


to receive a timely diagnosis that promotes community tenure and access to needed 


support. 


It sees the MS as being a critical part of the wider dementia pathway in helping people 


receive a timely diagnosis that promotes community tenure and access to needed support. 


The provider will therefore contribute to this ambition by:  


 providing access to the service for people showing signs of memory loss/problems 


referred by General Practice, with a view to deliver timely diagnosis and interventions 


in a user friendly environment.  


 working with the GP's,  Health & Social Care Community and the Primary Care 


team(s) to promote confidence in the wider dementia  pathway, developing clear 


protocols to establish effectively links with  Dementia Advisor function
4
 and General 


Practices. 


                                                      
4 Dementia Advisor function will form part of the wider dementia pathway. This will be the link to the Memory service and 


general practice ( lead referrer).  







This service is distinct from but will play an integral part in the MS assessment & diagnostic 


process / pathway stages. 


The model of Memory Service provision in Barnsley accounts for four core 


elements: 


 


1. An assessment & diagnostic service for people with suspected dementia and sub 


types. 


2. Clinical expertise accessible to/within GP practices and the Acute Hospital that 


enables early intervention for assessment and diagnosis and case 


management/reviews.  


3. Close working with Dementia Advisors to support the patient/carer's journey through 


the dementia pathway thus promoting ‘living well with dementia’. 


Service Setting : 


The assessment and diagnostic outcome will be provided in the most appropriate setting 


that is conducive for both the  patient and their carers' as individuals .  


Note: There is an expectation that the Provider will contribute by way of providing 


specialist inputs working with the Commissioner and GP Leads with a view to further 


improve patient experience. 


 


Supporting people with complex needs in Care Homes ( interface with care homes) 


 People with more severe dementia should be managed in primary care settings. 


Clear diagnostic procedures will underpin this activity and be led by GPs and 


supported where required by MS clinicians. Where clinical needs arises in care 


home Memory Service will be expected to directly input into the care of the patients.     


 The Provider will look to early discussions with GPs as identified by commissioners 
to identify need for in-reach support into GP practices to boost diagnosis rates and 
seek opportunities for improving knowledge and skills across Practices in managing 
such complex cases - this is likely to be toward residential and nursing home 
environments. 


The Memory Service and Dementia Advisor roles whilst located at the front end of the 
pathway (at the stage of detection, assessment and diagnosis) will provide support to 
people undergoing assessment and diagnosis and then at key stages through the life 
course where needed. There will be key interface with social care ,community and 
voluntary sector services.  


 


The service will provide a clear coordination and signposting function for people at 
pre/post diagnosis of dementia. 


 


Being aligned to target/clustered GP settings ( note: Alignment is subject to confirmation 
prior to contract start date)  this service will be a point of liaison with the Memory 
Service ;receiving referrals from the GP, where mild/moderate dementia is suspected . 
The service will support progressing ( subject to local agreement) the core assessments 
to complete the clinical process prior to access to MS. ( note: precise support with 
assessment prior to referral into the MS is subject to confirmation of local protocol prior 
to contract start date). The overall intention is to significantly reduce any potential delay 
in the initialisation of the full assessment & diagnosis process that could be attributed to 
weak screening / information collated at the primary care end of the pathway.  


 


                                                                                                                                                                     
 







1. The Dementia Advisor Service is for people with Dementia (subtypes), primarily 


 those with mild to moderate symptoms and resulting in life changes i.e. in their 
activities of daily living functions. 


2. The Dementia Advisor service will provide support to Carers/Family Members. 


3. The service is located at the pre diagnosis phase of the pathway and the role will 


 support people through the stages of assessment to diagnosis as well as the entire 
dementia pathway up to the point of end of life where appropriate. 


4. The Service will provide coordination and access to community and related 


 intervention services. 


5. The service will work across GP practices and be configured in a way that enables 


 it to interface with GP practices in a consistent and proactive way ( to be agreed 
prior to contracting)    


 


Post Diagnosis roles will include the provision of: 


 


• Information and Education packages to patients and carers,  


 These should reflect best evidence on Carer/Person support and Education. 


• Personalised Care Planning and service brokerage/signposting - upon diagnosis  


and at key stages throughout the person's journey 


• a point of contact for GPs , Acute trust , Primary Care Teams as well as Social 


Care teams for enhancing the dementia care management plan for the patient and 
their carer's 


 


Users of the service will: 


• Be provided with information, support and guidance that are tailor-made to their 


needs. 


• Receive information in a format appropriate to their needs. 


• Receive the advice required to help them to live their lives as independently and  


fully as possible. Advice will be provided working in collaboration with wider teams 
such as Social Care and the End of Life care team      


• Be supported with personal choices and in exercising control and influence over 


decisions about their life and needs. 


• Be empowered to plan to meet their changing needs. 


• Know how to ensure that services are designed around their needs. 


• Develop resilience in dealing with dementia and their changing needs.  


• Feel supported and enabled to create a valuing and meaningful life in their 


 community throughout the journey with dementia. 


3.3 Population covered 


  
The Memory Service will be available for people registered with a Barnsley GP 


irrespective of their place of residence. 


3.4 Acceptance and Exclusion criteria and thresholds 







  
Acceptance criteria: 


 For people with No Diagnosis: 


The Memory Service will readily accept and meet the needs of adults (18+) for 


assessment and diagnosis: 


 With symptoms of cognitive impairment where there is a query of a dementia and 


where a diagnosis has not already been received. This will include adults with severe 


symptoms where a dementia is suspected and not diagnosed. 


 Where the General Practitioner's assessment of the person indicates memory 


problems impacting on the person’s day-to-day living and social functioning abilities. 


 Where the decision to refer is based on presenting symptoms, a review of past history, 


collateral history from an informant (family member/carer) and exclusion of other acute 


medical reasons such as delirium by physical examination and investigations. 


Referrals will be comprehensively screened within primary care setting with support 


from Dementia Advisors in order to support MAS to initiate assessment within a 24 


hours period from receipt  


 


 For people with an existing diagnosis    


The Memory Service will accept and  meet the needs of adults (18+) for assessment,   
management of ongoing care as clinical needs dictates:   


 Where a diagnosis has been made by an appropriate clinician; such people will 


continue to receive care and treatment from that clinical or care team and/or be 


managed through shared care protocols with Primary Care/General Practice. Such 


patients will include those where a relapse /deterioration in their condition have been 


noted .   


 


 For people with advance symptoms of dementia  


The Memory Service will accept and meet the needs of adults (18+) for assessment and 


provision of specialist support   


Note: Some people may be diagnosed by and managed in primary care, these people 


may be living in Nursing or Residential Support and be at the late stages of dementia; 


such people will be managed in GP/Primary Care.  


MS will provide specialist input where required as determine by the GP to inform of 


management decision.  


 


 For People with severe or more complex behavioural and psychological 


problems or risk factors (including suicidal ideation). 


The Memory Service will accept and prioritise referrals for adults (18+) for assessment, 


provision of specialist support and diagnosis. Prioritisation of referrals means the start of 


assessment within a 48 hour period.   


Where dementia is not suspected, these people are likely to require direct referral to a 


community mental health team for older people for more intensive forms of support and 


casework.  


The MS will provide ongoing support to patients with complex needs working with the 


patients GP as per local protocol / agreement. ( protocol to be finalised)     


 


 End of Life care patient and FALLS patients  


The Memory Service, EoL care and the FALLS services are part of the whole system 


approach to care and support but separate in terms of services.  It is expected that  the 


MS will interface  with the End of Life care and the FALLS pathway at the appropriate 







stages .  However it is not expected that Memory Services will have a significant role in 


case management of end of life stages or FALLS .  


 


 Mild Cognitive Impairment ( MCI)    


 


Where the diagnosis is one of MCI, MS will share the diagnosis with the individual and the 


appropriate GP. MS will transfer the patient back to the care of the GP with clear actions 


as per NICE guidelines and agreed local protocol. This should include a discussion on 


other interventions that would promote living well with dementia. Where appropriate 


(guided by the local protocol and agreement with the GP)  a referral to the 


Dementia Advisor service should be considered in a timely way.     


The DA support service will not provide: 


• Ongoing intensive clinical support. 


• Brokerage for self-directed support. 


•  Advocacy or other forms of case management and care co- ordination but support    


by linking into partner services. 


 


Exclusion criteria: 


The Provider has the right to refuse service provision to users: 


 Who do not meet the acceptance  criteria 


 Who are unsuitable for treatment under clinical grounds (to be determine prior 


to contract start date) 


 Who have not consented to support / treatment (Decision reached in line with 


the relevant legislation e.g. Mental Capacity Act  2005)   


 For any unreasonable behaviour; that is not related to their health condition, 


unacceptable to the Provider or service staff  


3.5 Interdependence with other services/providers 


  
The Memory Service needs to have meaningful working relationships with other service 


providers to ensure that coordinated support packages can be designed with people 


seeking diagnosis, follow on support and intervention. This is a key contribution to living 


well with dementia. 


The Memory Service should ensure that ALL relevant service partners identified on the 
pathway have comprehensive awareness of the Memory Service and that there is an 
agreed protocol supporting good and efficient connectivity / interface with those services. 
This should include out-reach working arrangement from MS into General Practice. 


The key services that link into MS include: 


 General Practice 


 Acute Hospitals and Identified Diagnostic Departments. 


 Nursing & Residential Care Homes 


 Community Support Service - Voluntary and Charitable sectors. 


 Adult Social Care - Local Authority 


 Community Mental Health Teams (CMHT) for Older People 


 Day Services   







 The above list is not exhaustive 


The Memory Service will have in place a joint protocol with the Acute Hospital which 


facilitates in-reach support from MS  into BHNFT (note: Joint Agreement will be subject to 


approval by Commissioning at the start of the contract) . The primary aim of the in-reach 


support will be to jointly work with BHNFT in carrying out joint assessments of patients 


identified within the hospital with a suspected dementia or MCI . Joint Assessment will 


include provision of advice and guidance pertinent to care planning and medicine 


management with a view to support the patient's journey through the acute setting.          


(Note: This will also be reflected  through contracts pertinent to the Acute service i.e. 


BHNFT reciprocal arrangement) 


 


The MS will have in place a joint protocol with the CARE HOMES which facilitates in-reach 


support from MS into care homes in a proactive and planned way . The primary aim of the 


in-reach support will be to jointly work with CARE HOMES in carrying out joint 


assessments of patients identified within the home. Joint Assessment will include 


provision of advice and guidance pertinent to care planning and medicine management 


with a view to support the patient's care within the home environment 


(Note : It is expected that MS will work with BMBC care home contract lead to ensure that 


the interface methodology  is appropriately reflected within the joint protocol developed)   


 


4.0 Applicable Service Standards 


   The service demonstrates adherence and compliance to national guidance and most 
recent evidence informing practice in diagnosis and dementia care.  


 Offer an holistic assessment and support plan for each users. 


 Makes the diagnosis of dementia with sound clinical accuracy, accessing specialist 
psychometric assessments and timely brain imaging and related services where 
necessary. 


 The service is able to demonstrate its affiliation and compliance with national 
benchmarking and accreditation schemes. 


 Collaborates in research and clinical development to help incorporate new approaches 
and extend knowledge into effective care and intervention. 


 The service collaborates with other providers across the dementia pathway promoting 
an ethos of living well with dementia. This includes Community Mental Health 
team/pathway.  


 The service Innovates in workforce roles to develop roles that promote living well. 


 The service ensures that  communications  between the service and referring agent , 
patients as well as carers are undertaken efficiently and effectively  in compliance with 
local set standards ( See Activity schedule section -  communication, page 13)    


 The service complies satisfactorily ( as agreed with Commissioning & Contracting) with 
all performance & quality management requirements in a consistent way throughout 
the contractual period   


 The service has robust complaints and comments / feedback recording mechanism 
which is administered at a service specific level ( As agreed with Commissioning and 
included in the service delivery plan priori to contract start date)  


 The service's staffing complement and structure is configured to be inclusive of any 
eventuality ( expected or unexpected) that may result in staff being absent for a short 
or long period of time. This could include eventualities such as sickness absence, long 
term absences, maternity, training, sabbaticals   etc. 


 The service costing will be based on a full cost recovery principle and this will be 
submitted prior to contract start date as part of the service delivery/ mobilisation plan.  


 The service will carry out service specific service user /carers satisfaction survey on a 
yearly basis.( satisfaction survey to be agreed with commissioning) 


 The service will carry out service specific key stakeholder satisfaction survey on a 







yearly basis.( satisfaction survey to be agreed with commissioning)          


4.1 Applicable national standards (e.g. NICE) 


  
The service will need to work to the NICE quality statements ( QSI 2011)


5
 throughout their 


contracted period. The service is expected to lead on the delivery of all those criteria 
pertinent to Memory Service and where care is given elsewhere the provider will actively 
engage as per agreed pathway. 


 Quality statements are  pertinent to the Memory Service is summarised as follows :    


1. People with dementia receive care from staff appropriately trained in dementia care 
2. People with suspected dementia are referred to a Memory service specialising in the 


diagnosis and initial management of dementia -  the Memory Service will enable a 
pathway into primary care i.e. GP practices. 


3. People newly diagnosed with dementia and/or their carers receive written and verbal 
information about their condition, treatment and the support options in their local area 


4. People with dementia have an assessment and an ongoing personalised care plan, 
agreed across health and social care, that identifies a named care coordinator and 
addresses their individual needs   


5. People with dementia, while they have capacity, have the opportunity to discuss and 
make decisions, together with their carer/s, about the use of:  


  advance statements  


  advance decisions to refuse treatment,  


  lasting power of attorney  


  preferred priorities of care 
6. Carers of people with dementia are offered an assessment of emotional, psychological 


and social needs and, if accepted, receive tailored interventions identified by a care 
plan to address those needs 


7. Carers of people with dementia are offered an assessment of emotional, psychological 
and social needs and, if accepted, receive tailored interventions identified by a care 
plan to address those needs 


8. Carers of people with dementia are offered an assessment of emotional, psychological 
and social needs and, if accepted, receive tailored interventions identified by a care 
plan to address those needs 


9. People in the later stages of dementia are assessed by primary care teams to identify 
and plan their palliative care needs -  MS will work with primary care team and 
connect with all appropriate pathways to support the care of the patient with a 
dementia .  


10. Carers of people with dementia have access to a comprehensive range of 
respite/short-break services that meet the needs of both the carer and the person with 
dementia -  MS will have agreed joint protocol supported by Commissioners  with the 
relevant services to enable access to range of respite and short-break services.   


 


4.2 Applicable standards set out in Guidance and/or issued by a competent body (eg 


Royal Colleges) 


  
National Audit Criteria and Evaluation: 


http://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/pdf/English%20National%20Memory%20Clinics% 


20Audit%20Report%202013.pdf 


5.0 Applicable quality requirements and CQUIN goals 


  
(to be confirmed) 


                                                      
5
 http://guidance.nice.org.uk/QS1/SlideSet/ppt/English 



https://web.nhs.net/OWA/redir.aspx?C=MXAZiKJs7U-lGLR8A0LyMeFp9Y4HEdFIJjnCGa706tCjBRTLU2i5URUnByLskl9zLPsfFZHINn0.&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.rcpsych.ac.uk%2fpdf%2fEnglish%2520National%2520Memory%2520Clinics%2525%252020Audit%2520Report%25202013.pdf

https://web.nhs.net/OWA/redir.aspx?C=MXAZiKJs7U-lGLR8A0LyMeFp9Y4HEdFIJjnCGa706tCjBRTLU2i5URUnByLskl9zLPsfFZHINn0.&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.rcpsych.ac.uk%2fpdf%2fEnglish%2520National%2520Memory%2520Clinics%2525%252020Audit%2520Report%25202013.pdf





5.1 Applicable quality requirements (See Schedule 4 Parts A-D) 


  
(to be agreed at contracting point) 


5.2 Applicable CQUIN goals (See Schedule 4 Part E) 


  
(to be advised at contracting ) 


6.0 Location of Provider premises: The provider’s premises are located at: 


  Premises used by the service Provider will be fit for purpose 


Premises must meet the requirements of the Health and Safety at Work Act (1974) and 


the Disability Discrimination Act (1995) 


7.0 Day /Hours of operation  


  Monday - Friday excluding bank Holiday: 8:00 - 20:00 hours  


1
  Improving services and support for people with dementia, National Audit Office, 2007 


2
 The NHS in England: the Operating Framework for 2008/9, Department of Health, 2007 


3
 Living well with dementia: A National Dementia Strategy, Department of Health, 2009 
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24th	
  May	
  2017	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   By	
  Email	
  


Dear	
  FOI	
  Officer,	
  


I	
  am	
  writing	
  to	
  make	
  an	
  open	
  government	
  request	
  for	
  all	
  the	
  information	
  to	
  which	
  I	
  am	
  entitled	
  
under	
  the	
  Freedom	
  of	
  Information	
  Act	
  2000.	
  	
  


As	
  an	
  Independent	
  Standards	
  Body,	
  I	
  would	
  like	
  to	
  request	
  the	
  following	
  information	
  in	
  relation	
  to	
  all	
  
Telehealth	
  /	
  Digital	
  Health,	
  Community	
  Equipment	
  Services	
  and	
  wheelchair	
  services,	
  held	
  by	
  you.	
  


1 Details	
  of	
  all	
  current	
  contracts	
  you	
  have,	
  including	
  the	
  name,	
  address	
  and	
  contact	
  details	
  of	
  
the	
  service	
  provider;	
  


2 The	
  renewal	
  date	
  of	
  the	
  contracts;	
  
3 Start	
  date	
  of	
  the	
  contracts;	
  
4 Value	
  of	
  contracts;	
  
5 Spend	
  on	
  Telehealth/Digital	
  Health	
  for	
  previous	
  financial	
  year	
  2016-­‐17;	
  
6 Spend	
  on	
  community	
  equipment	
  for	
  previous	
  financial	
  year	
  2016-­‐17;	
  
7 Spend	
  on	
  wheelchair	
  services	
  for	
  previous	
  financial	
  year	
  2016-­‐17;	
  
8 Number	
  of	
  citizens	
  receiving	
  a	
  telecare	
  service	
  funded	
  by	
  the	
  local	
  authority;	
  
9 Commissioning	
  officer	
  name/s,	
  email	
  address/es	
  and	
  phone	
  number/s.	
  


I	
  would	
  prefer	
  to	
  receive	
  these	
  documents	
  in	
  electronic	
  format	
  at	
  the	
  email	
  address	
  below,	
  however,	
  
I	
  am	
  happy	
  to	
  receive	
  them	
  by	
  post	
  if	
  that	
  is	
  more	
  convenient.	
  


If	
  this	
  request	
  is	
  too	
  wide	
  or	
  unclear,	
  please	
  do	
  not	
  hesitate	
  to	
  contact	
  me.	
  	
  	
  If	
  any	
  of	
  this	
  information	
  
is	
  already	
  in	
  the	
  public	
  domain,	
  please	
  can	
  you	
  direct	
  me	
  to	
  it,	
  with	
  page	
  references	
  and	
  URLs	
  if	
  
necessary.	
  


If	
  the	
  information	
  requested	
  contains	
  sections	
  of	
  confidential	
  information,	
  please	
  blank	
  out	
  or	
  
remove	
  these	
  sections,	
  and	
  mark	
  clearly	
  that	
  they	
  have	
  been	
  removed.	
  


I	
  look	
  forward	
  to	
  hearing	
  from	
  you.	
  	
  


Yours	
  faithfully	
  


 
 
Brian Donnelly MSc 
Chief Executive 
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Barnsley Clinical Commissioning Group_29042017.doc
Via email –  BARNCCG.FOI@nhs.net                                         


29th April 2017

Dear FOI Team, 

Request for Information under Freedom of Information Act


I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to the contracts below, details of which can be found on the second page of this document:


The Provision of Non Emergency Patient Transfers Services in relation to

· Barnsley Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

The details we require are:

· Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages* 

· Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date


· Start date & duration of framework 


· Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?


· Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?

· If no contract/ framework in place confirmation that these services are conducted in-house

· Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract or service provision


*For clarity, the details of the successful and unsuccessful suppliers are kept in the strictest confidence.  These details are used only to contact and support suppliers regarding their bidding activity for the relevant contracts.

We have attached a Reply Form which may assist you in providing this data.


Yours sincerely

Nadia Badman

Email: nadia@7house.co.uk


Reply Form - The Provision of Non Emergency Patient Transfers Services

		

		Question Detail

		PQQ

		ITT



		Q1

		If applicable, suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages?

		Successful Suppliers

		Unsuccessful Suppliers

		Successful Suppliers

		Unsuccessful Suppliers



		

		

		

		

		

		



		Q2

		Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date?



		



		Q3

		Start date & duration of framework?



		



		Q4

		Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?

		



		Q5

		Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?




		



		Q6

		If applicable, are the above services conducted in-house?

		



		Q7

		Who is the senior person (outside of procurement) responsible for the above services?

		






